From: Mayock, William P

To: Eimear O Sullivan

Subject: FW: Confidential: Item 79187 Lucan / Palmerstown / North Clondalkin ACM (Area Committee Meeting)
230918

Date: Wednesday 20 September 2023 11:52:16

Attachments: em 79187 letter to Garda Commissioner re Bre

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi again Eimear
Thanks for calling me earlier.

Please see below re the issue at hand.
KR

To whom it may concern:

“continuous breaking of red lights from cars travelling east to west (from city to Palmerstown) at
the Oval Junction in Palmerstown”.

Notification of these alleged breaches was received from Lucan/Palmerstown/North Clondalkin
Area Committee made up of elected councillors.

These Councillors at a recent meeting in May 2023 requested SDCC write the Garda
Commissioner highlighting this issue (as per the attached agreed Motion).

| have requested both Regional and Divisional Traffic Units to pay passing attention to this
location and address any infringements.

Local “L” District (Ballyfermot patrols, are instructed to monitor and address any such findings.
Kind regards

Paul Mayock

Inspector.

Inspectors Office, An Garda Siochana, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10.



From: Mayock, William P

Sent: Wednesday 20 September 2023 10:49

To: 'eosullivan@sdublincoco.ie' <eosullivan@sdublincoco.ie>

Subject: Confidential: Item 79187 Lucan / Palmerstown / North Clondalkin ACM (Area
Committee Meeting) 230918

Ms Eimear O’Sullivan
Central Management Unit
South Dublin County Council

Good morning, Ms. O Sullivan.
My name is Garda Inspector Paul Mayock.

| am attached to Ballyfermot Garda Station.
| am tasked with addressing an issues you raised involving alleged breaches of road traffic
legislation.

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

If you are amenable, | wish to discuss this matter further, perhaps if you are minded could you

contact me on _

Kind regards

Paul Mayock
Inspector.

Inspectors Office, An Garda Siochana, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10.
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Faisnéis 1 seo don t€ sin nd don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus dé siad
amhain, agus d'théadfadh abhar rinda agus/ né abhar faoi phribhléid a bheith iniata.
Toirmisctear aon athbhreithniu, atarchur no leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon
usaid eile a bhaint aisti ndé aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine no6 ag
eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Mas tri bhotlin a fuair tu € seo, cuir scéala chuig an
seoltair le do thoil agus scrios an t-abhar d'aon riomhaire. Is € polasai An Gharda Siochdna



seoladh abhair choluil a dhichead, agus mas doigh leat gur dbhar coluil até sa
teachtaireacht seo ba cheart duit dul i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus le
postmaster@garda.ie laithreach. The information transmitted is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. It is the policy of An Garda Siochana to disallow the sending of
offensive material and should you consider that the material contained in this message is
offensive you should contact both the sender and postmaster@garda.ie immediately.





